
From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:07 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

LOL!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

I thought that was a new nickname for Eden!

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

That was supposed to say sorry not "sport"

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 12:14 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

The second bullet says it all. I deleted the first bullet.

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:11 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

Sport I did not catch this one- why Eisenhower report not released? Does this belong on MDHHS report, or do we need to add a statement as to why not released?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 12:02 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Linda! If OK by Sue and Corinne can move up to 7....

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 12:01 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Revised version

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

or: "in coordination with"?

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
MDHHS
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:33 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

* MDEQ would like to issue school drinking water testing results at the same time MDHHS issues blood lead testing report.

Ok?

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Briefing 30Nov2015

sounds good to me---

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
MDHHS
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:29 AM, Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

I think we should remove the comment or rephrase- MDHHS and MDEQ would like to issue lead testing report and school water testing results at same time??

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2015, at 11:26 AM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote: